

MessageFrom: Rita Becker [rbecker@polarnet.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 8:52 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Fw: Nanuq Project

----- Original Message -----

From: Nunavut Planner
To: jpell@dunsmuirventures.com
Cc: veronica@arctic.ca ; dstenton@gov.nu.ca ; gjoudrey@nirb.nunavut.ca ; kablalikh@inac-ainc.gc.ca ; mthomas@nac.nu.ca ; rbecker@polarnet.ca ; Stephanie Briscoe ; Brian Steele ; Dick Spaulding ; Jayko Aloofoo ; Jeff Rusk ; Luke Suluk ; NIRB Information ; Nunavut Planner ; Peter Mannilaq ; smt
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 3:06 PM
Subject: Nanuq Project

Dear Ms Pell,

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has completed the conformity determination of the Nanuq Project proposal (P2003127).

The project proposal has been found to comply with the terms of the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan.

To view a report of the conformity determination, please visit the PLANNER website (<http://planner.nunavut.ca>) and click on the NPC's Keewatin conformity link in the left-hand column.

If you have any questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to contact:

Luke Suluk
Regional Planner, Keewatin
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat NU X0C 0E0
Phone (867) 857-2242
Fax (867) 857-2243
E-Mail lsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

- PLANNER Administrator (planner@nunavut.ca)